From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 24 August 2007 18:17

To: Gill Lindsay; Andrew Holmes

Cc: Lesley McCourt; Fitzgerald, Sharon; Colin MacKenzie; Graeme Bissett (external
contact); Alasdair Sim; Jim Inch; Susan Clark

Subject: RE: Agenda for Tram Legal Affairs Group

Attachments: 15404409_4 UKMATTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix 23.08.07.).DOC; 13169821_4
_UKMATTERS(Infraco Contract - 8 March 2007).DOC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 30 August 2007 00:00

Flag Status: Flagged

Gill

Draft Infract Contract

Please find attached the Risk Matrix on the Infraco to which I intend to speak on Thursday. This reflects
the risk allocation start point in the version of the Contract actually under negotiation by tie with the
bidders. It cannot, at the moment, capture the focused work in progress emerging from on going bidder
engagement as, [ believe, has been explained by Lesley.

The Infraco Contract version I understand was released by tie to you yesterday is in fact a working draft of
the Infraco Contract which contains additional drafting to reflect (a) the detailed alignment of the Infraco
and Tramco Contracts (Tramco Contract was issued 6 months prior Infraco ITN): and (b) a variety of
commercial adjustments which have been under discussion internally by tie. The Risk Matrix does not
express the absolute entirely of Infraco contractual obligations transferring risk, but it is very
comprehensive.

In terms of evolution of risk allocation under the draft Contract (since ITN), the most expedient means here
would be a short note from us summarising the main points. We will produce this early next week, check
with tie and present on it on Thursday.

Tramco Contract Risk Allocation

We will produce this as soon as possible in co-operation with Lesley , as I understand has been agreed, to
reflect most recent bidder negotiations/clarifications. As you may know, our Leeds team has been handling
support for tie on this element of the transaction and we are working with them on this. I am not certain that
time will permit covering this as well at Thursday's session but a start should be possible.

Should any point require further discussion prior to Thursday, please let me know.

with kind regards

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 August 2007 14:38

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: Agenda for Tram Legal Affairs Group
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Andrew

It would be very helpful to me to have sight of Risk Matrix and other material you are to present in advance to allow a
real discussion and clarification of any issues pl. | would also greatly appreciate your earlier risk matrix or
assessment /advice re risk issues pre bafo stage. Colin advises that he has not been able to source the pre bafo
documents to consider priorto Thur. | would be extremely grateful if you could arrange for e mail versions of the
latest copy conditions you have access to to enable immediate consideration.

Look forward to hearing your advice and seeing you next week.
Kind regards

Gill

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 24 August 2007 13:00

To: Alasdair Sim; Jim Inch; Gill Lindsay; Andrew Holmes; Graeme Bissett; Susan Clark; Willie Gallagher; Lesley
McCourt

Subject: RE: Agenda for Tram Legal Affairs Group

Thank you Alasdair and noted.

kind regards

From: Alasdair Sim [mailto:Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 24 August 2007 11:39

To: Jim Inch; Gill Lindsay; Andrew Holmes; Graeme Bissett; Susan Clark; Willie Gallagher; Lesley McCourt; Fitchie,
Andrew

Subject: Agenda for Tram Legal Affairs Group

Importance: High

Dear All,

Please note the proposed agenda for the Legal Affairs Group meeting scheduled for 16:30 on Thursday 30" August
at Waverley Court.

Regards
Alasdair

Alasdair Sim

Project Manager

tie Limited

City Point

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: +44(0)

Fax: +44(0)

Mob: +44(0)

email: alasdair.sim@tie.ltd.uk
web: www.tramsforedinburgh.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.
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E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law
Society of Scotland and is a member of DL A Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ----

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

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
attachments. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
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
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